Valley Stream UFSD Thirteen

585 North Corona Avenue « Valley Stream, New York 11580 .« (516) 568-6110
www.valleystreaml13.com

Constance D. Evelyn, Ed.D. Gerard Antoine
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
Jor Business and Human Resources

TO: DISTRICT PARENTS / STAFF
FROM: GERARD ANTOINE P
Assistant Superintendent {74

for Business and Human Resources
DATE: June 22,2018
RE: ENTRANCE / EXIT DOORS FOR SUMMER PROGRAMS

Please be advised that, due to ongoing Bond Project construction work in our
district schools, the following doors will be used to access all programs being
held at the Wheeler Avenue School and the James A. Dever School this
summer:

WHEELER AVENUE SCHOOL:

#* Summer Recreation Program Enter / Exit through the doors
#* Summer ENL Instruction located on the blacktop area at
#* PrimeTime Hockey Program the rear of the building.

JAMES A. DEVER SCHOOL:

#* Summer Special Education Program Enter / Exit through the doors

#* Kindergarten Readiness Program located in the rear parking lot by
the library entrance on the North
Corona Avenue side of the property.

Thank you for your cooperation. Have a safe and happy summer.



